
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Heather Kirby <hkirby@telecomcounsel.com> 
Friday, January 31, 2014 4:05 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Greg Fog leman 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FCC Form 555 - Global Connection Inc. of America 
GLC Form 555 2013_FL fi ling.pdf 

1) Heather Kirby 
hkirby@telecomcounsel.com 

1725 Windward Concourse, Ste ISO 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

2) Undocketed 

3) On behalf of Global Connection Inc. of America 

4) 7 pages including cover letter 

5) Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.416, attached please find a copy of Global Connection Inc. of America' s FCC 
Form 555 

Regards, 

Heather Kirby 
Regulatory Specialist 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
1725 Windward Concourse 
Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
(770) 232-7805 (Direct) 
(678) 237-5372 (Cellular) 
(678) 775-1196 (Fax) 
e-mail: hkirby@telecomcounsel.com 
www.te lecomcounsel.com 

============== ==================·=========== === 
This transmission may be: ( I) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. 
This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended rec ipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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Also Admitted in New York 
Email: lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorneys At Law 

1725 Windward Concourse 
Suite 150 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

January 31,2014 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FCC Form 555 -Global Connection Inc. of America 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.416, enclosed please find for filing in the above-referenced 
docket a copy of Global Connection Inc. of America's Annual Lifeline Eligible 
Telecommunications Carrier Certification Form (FCC Form 555). 

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 770-232-7805 or 
hkirby@telecomcounsel.com. 

Enclosure 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ 

Heather Kirby, Regulatory Specialist 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorneys for Global Connection Inc. of America 



FCC Form 555 
December 20 13 

Approved by OMB 

3060-0819 

FL 

State 

Annual Lifeline Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Certification Form 
All carriers must complete all or portions of all sections 

Form must be submitted to USAC and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Deadline: January 3151 {Annually) 

(An Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC) must provide a certification form for each state in which it provides Lifeline service). 

219016 

Study Area Code(s) (SAC) 

Global Connection Holdings Corporation 

Holding Company Name(s) 

Affiliated ETCs (include names and SACs, attach 
additional sheets if necessary) 

Global Connection Inc of America 

ETC Name(s) 

DBA, Marketing or Other Branding Name(s) 

Provide a list of all ETCs that are affiliated with the reporting ETC. Affiliation shall be determined in accordance with section 3(2) of the 
Communications Act. That Section defines "affiliate" as "a person that {directly or indirectly) owns or controls, is owned or controlled by, or is 
under common ownership or control with, another person." 47 U.S. C.§ 153(2). See also 47 C.F.R. § 76. 1200. 

For purposes of this filing, an officer is an occupant of a position listed in the article of incorporation, articles of 
formation, or other similar legal document. An officer is a person who occupies a position specified in the corporate by­
laws (or partnership agreement), and would typically be president, vice president for operations, vice president for 
finance, comptroller, treasurer, or a comparable position. If the tiler is a so le proprietorship, the owner must sign the 
certification 

Section I : All ETCs MUST COMPLETE SECTION 1- Initial Certification 

I certify that the company listed above has certification procedures in place either to: 

A) Review income and program-based eligibility documentation prior to enrolling a consumer in the Lifel ine 
program, and that, to the best of my knowledge, the company was presented with documentation of each 
consumer's household income and/or program-based eligibil ity prior to his or her enrollment in Lifeline or 

B) Confirm consumer eligibility by relying upon access to a state database and/or notice of eligibility from the 
state Lifeline administrator prior to enroll ing a consumer in the Lifeline program. 

I am an officer of the company named above. I am authorized to make this certification for the Study Area(s) 
listed above. Initial EW~ 



FCC Form 555 
December 20 13 

Section 2: AIJ ETCs MUST COMPLETE SECTION 2- Annual Recertification 
Do not/eave empty columns. If an ETC has nothing to report in a column, enter a =era. 

A B c 
Number of Number of Lines Claimed on Number of Subscribers claimed 
Subscribers Clnimed on February FCC Form(s) 497 on the February FCC Form(s) 
February FCC Form(s) 497 ofcurrcnt FornJ555 497 that were initially enrolled in 

of current Form 555 calendar year provided to current Form 555 calendar year 

cnlcndar year Wircline Rcsellcrs 

330 0 97 

Approved by OMB 
3060-08 19 

Initial the certifications below that apply to your ETC and complete the tables corresponding to the certification below. Depending on 
the state, BOTH CERTIFICATION A AND B MAY APPLY 

A) I certi fy that the company listed above has procedures in place to recertify the continued eligibility of all of its Lifel ine 
subscribers, and that, to the best of my knowledge, the company obtained signed certi fi cations from all subscribers 
attesting to their continuing elig ibili ty for Lifeline. Results are provided in the chart below. I am an officer of the 
company named above. I am authorized to make this certification for the Study Area(s) listed above. Initial EW1 

D E F=D-E G H = (F+G) I 
Number of Number of Number of Non- Number of Number of Subscribers Number of 
Subscribers ETC Subscribers Responding Subscribers De-enrolled o r Subscribers Who 
Contacted Directly Responding to Subscribers Responding That Scheduled to be De- De-Enrolled Prior 
to Recertify ETC Contact · They Arc No Enrolled as a Result of to Recertification 
Eligibility Tht·ough Longer Eligible Non-Response or Attempt 
Attestation Ineligibility 

135 Ill 24 0 24 130 

AND/OR 

In the space below, please list the program eligibility data sources, such as ETC access to a state database ancilor notice of eligibility 
from the state Lifeline administrator or the Universal Service Administrative Company (USA C) and indicate f or which qualifying 
programs (e.g. , SNAP, SSI) these sources are used to verify subscriber eligibility. If any of subscribers are subsequently contacted 
directly by the ETC in an allempt to recertify eligibility, those subscribers should be listed in columns D through I as appropriate and 
not in columns J through L. 

B) I certify that the company listed above has procedures in place to re-certi fy consumer eligibility by relying on 

---...,.....,.-,-----------..,-------------- ------·Results are 
provided in the chart below. I am an officer of the company named above. I am authorized to make this 
certification for the Study Area(s) listed above. Initial __ 

J K L 

Number of Subscribers Number of Number of Subscribers Who 
Whose Eligibility was Subscribers De-Enrolled or De-Enrolled Prior to 
Reviewed By State Scheduled to be De-Enrolled lts a Recertification Attempt 
Administrator Result of Finding of Ineligibility by 
ETC Access to Eligibility State Administrator, ETC Access to 
Data or by USAC Eli2ibility Data or USAC 

0 0 0 

OR 

C) I certify that my company did not claim federal low income support for any Lifeline subscribers for the February Form 
497 data month for the current Form 555 calendar year. I am an officer of the company named above. I am authorized 
to make this certification for the Study Area(s) listed above. Initial 
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FCC Form 555 
December 2013 

Section 3: ALL ETCS MUST COMPLETE SECTION 3 - De-enroll percentage 

Wbat is tbe percentage of subscribers de-enrolled for til is ETC? 

M N 0 P=N+O 

Number of Number of Subscribers Number of Subscribers Total Number of 

Subscribers Claimed De- Enrolled or De- Enrolled or Subscribers De-Enrolled 
on February FCC Scheduled to be De- Scheduled to be De- or Scheduled to be De-E 
Form(s) 497 Enrolled liS 11 Result of Enrolled as a Result of nrolled 

(From Column A) Non-Response or a Finding of Ineligibility 
Ineligibility 
(From Column H) (From Column K) 

330 24 0 24 

Approved by OMB 

3060-0819 

Q = ((P+ M) • 100) 

Percentage of Subscribers 
De-Enrolled or Scheduled to 
be De-Enrolled that were 
Claimed on the 
Fcbruury FCC Form(s) 497 

7% 

Section 4: ALL ETCS MUST COMPLETE APPROPRIATE CHECK BOX; PRE-PAID ETCS MUST COMPLETE 
ALL OF SECTION 4 

Is tile ETC Pre-Paid? 

Yes 0 No 0 (A Pre-Paid ETC does not assess or collect a monthly fee from its Lifeline subscribers) 

If yes, record the number of subscribers de-enrolled for non-usage by month in column S below. 

Non-Usage Results Applicable to Pre-Paid ETCs: 

R s 
Month Subscribers De-Enrolled for Non-Usa l!e 

January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
Augu st 
September 
October 
November 
December 

Signature Block: ALL ETCS MUST COMPLETE SIGNATURE FIELDS 
By signing below, I certi fy that the company listed above is in compliance with all federal Lifeline certification 
procedures. I am an officer of the company named above. I am authorized to make this certification for the Study Area(s) 
listed above. 

3 



FCC Form 555 
December 2013 

Signed, 

Edward W Smith 

Signature of Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 

Title of Officer 
Heather Kirby 
Person Completing this Certification Form 

Edward W Smith 
Printed Name of Officer 

Jan-31-14 
Date 
770-232-7805 

Contact Phone Number 

4 

Approved by OMB 
3060-081 9 



FCC Form 555 
December 2013 

SAC 

SAC 

SAC 

219016 

219016 

ETC Identification 
ETC Name 

Approved by OMB 

3060-0819 

Global Connection Inc of America 

Holding Company Name( s) 
Holding Company Name 

Global Connection Holdings Corporation 

DBA, Marketing or Other Branding Name(s) 
Name 



FCC Form 555 
December 2013 

SAC 
Affiliated ETCs 

Name 

Approved by OMB 

3060-0819 




